
DIRECTORATE GENERAL, NATIONAL DISASTER RESPONSE FORCE, O6"" FLOOR,
NDCC-II BUILDING, JAi SINGH ROAD-110001

Corrigendum Notice No. 02

(Consisting of 02 page only)

With reference to clarifications on points/suggestions relating to commercial/technical
terms & conditions, following changes/ amendments be incorporated in the relevant terms and
conditions given in our Tender document No. 1-17018/Proc./Comn./HQ NDRF/202O-fed
25.01.2021 for the procurement of 05 NOs. Emergency Mobile Communication System ( Rescue
Mobile Box) for ERMV:

S.N. FOR CLAUSE S.N. READ AS
01 01 SYSTEMS SPECIFICATIONS

SPECIFICATION 11 LTE/VoLTE Bands-FDD 1,8,28 The
OF EMERGENCY Does it mean, only one band out of equipment IS
MOBILE all has to be configured per unit? to be
COMMUNICATION configured to
SYSTEM (RESCUE ...

LTENoLTE Bands-TDD 40,41 one band butIll
MOBILE BOX) Does it mean, only one band out of it should be

all has to be configured per unit? able to work
1n any of

1v UMTS Bands-1,2,5 these bands
Does it mean, only one band out of after changing
all has to be configured per unit? the frequency

through
V GSM Bands-900,1800 MHz software at

Does it mean, only one band out of our end only.
all has to be configured per unit? The

equipment
should be
reconfigurable
without
involving any
hardware
change.

Contd...P/2
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Para-32: Preference to Make In India products
(For bids < 200 Crore): Preference shall be given to
Class 1 local supplier as defined in public
procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order
2017 as amended from time to time and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal
Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is
denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to
avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must upload
a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage
of the local content and the details of locations at
which the local value addition is made along with
their bid, failing which no purchase preference shall
be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10
Crore, the declaration relating to percentage of local
content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or
cost auditor, if the OEM is a company and by a
practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant
for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in-India) order
2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-1l
Local suppliers as per Mil order dated 4.6.2020 will
be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per Mil
order dated 04.06.2020 are not eligible to participate
in the tender. However, eligible micro and small
enterprises will be allowed to participate. In case
Buyer has selected Purchase preference to Micro and
Small Enterprises clause in the bid, the same will get
precedence over this clause.
(i) Bid Submission End date 15.03.2021 at 1400 hrs

(ii) Bid opening date 16.03.2021 at 1500 hrs

incorporated in
General Condition of
Contract at Page No.
27.

(i) Bid Submission
End date 04.03.2021
at 1400 hrs
(ii) Bid opening date
05.03.2021 at 1500
hrs

No. 1-17018/Proc./Comn./HQ NDRE/2020.324
dated ,the 4 March,2021.

(Mohsen Shahedi)
DIG(Prov.)

For and on behalf of President of India
+lefar zm??t /Mohsen Shahedi

3q Her~tera (ire/nu)
Dy. Inspector General (Prov/Proc)

merfrevnaa, To3rr oito aa
Directorate General, NDRF
gs +ianaa, qr warz

Ministry of Home Attairs, Govt. of India


